

September 30, 1938

Mr. I. Dent Jenkins
Harrison Radiator Division
General Motors Corporation
Lockport, Illinois

Dear Mr. Jenkins:-

I am sending you herewith my expense account and my bill for services rendered September 28th. I am doing this promptly merely because thereby I shall not have to remember any details. Whatever comes in the way of additional service in connection with this case, can be handled separately.

I have made arrangements to send the extra containers for samples which were requested by Dr. Hillinbrand so that in the future you will have on hand containers to be used as circumstances require.

I should, perhaps, make one suggestion with regard to Mr. [REDACTED] which I neglected to make at the time of our consultation with Dr. Bowen. Such observations as are to be made on him should be made as promptly as possible in order to avoid any doubt as to the consequences of the length of time between the cessation of exposure and the carrying out of further observations. I think some conclusions should be arrived at, therefore, at once.

With kindest personal regards,

I am

Cordially yours,

RAK:is

Robert A. Kehoe, M.D.